
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: July 13, 2020 

TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Adria Harper, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel  

RE: Docket 20150217-EI, Florida Power & Light Company’s request for confidential 
treatment of certain information contained in report entitled Review of Data 
Accuracy in Electric Reliability Reporting by Florida Electric IOUs. 

 
Please reopen Docket No. 20150217-EI for the purpose of issuing an order for extended 
confidential classification of certain material provided to Staff.  
 
Thank you. 
 
AEH 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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